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"CAR INSURANCE" &
PROPOSAL FORM It

Please fill in English. 5L XIEE o KT

THE PROPOSER &R A

Name ##

Address

Hbiit

1.D. No. Mobile Phone
BDGERES ESTE-E

Occupation / Business Nature

M / EBME

E-mail Address BEEFE

DRIVERS & DRIVING EXPERIENCE &5 A

1. Named Driver (1) i2®&#ZEE A (—) - The Proposer & A

Yes2 No&

0 O

- - 5 Areyou entitled to a no claim discount? You need to send proof
Occupation .'Ej)jatie gﬁ%'”h of no claim discount (e.g. your last renewal notice.)
LE S : ' BB MR BT ? 0 - AR
Yegrs of Dﬂvmg Exp. in HK (WiEREME) -
EEREHTE Name of Insurance Company {R/A T %55 :
2. Named Driver (2) EEREEFA (Z)
Full Name #£4
Policy Number {RESSERS :
HKID Card No.
HEBSDIRE
Re{l;tlonshlp OBCCUanO” Req. Number 3 PSR :
Date of Birth Years of Driving Exp. in HK
HAE HES EEERIEER

Note: The premium for comprehensive terms relates to TWO named drivers only.

JEE ¢ ThePolicy may be extended to provide for up to TWO additional named drivers
(a maximum of 4 named drivers in all) subject to payment of an additional
premiumata rate of 10% at the total premium for each additional driver.
ZHREACEMBTRERA  TRERATESHRE  BIRRERA
HPUE - BIBZ—% 0 AN HRER10% -

NCB #ES{EHTI0 Expiry Date 3&#9 B8

%

3. Named Driver (3) E&ZEEA (=)

6. Use of Car =%
Will the Car a) be used only for social domestic and pleasure I:l D
ZIRENE purposes and for your business or profession?
RARFASRREAEH LRE?
b) be used for the hire or reward racing pacemaking I:l
reliability trial speed testing or for any purpose in l:,
connection with the Motor Trade?

FARCHIAE - B8 - REITE?

If "Yes" for questions (1),(3) & (6b), please give details.
ANRIRE(T), (Q) Re(BD)EEE "B FETIHMER:

Full Name #£4g
REFERRING MEMBER N2 S & # HKID Card No.
Relationship between Member/ Staff and the Applicant € 8 /55 £ B2 5 A B3R EHEBHIPES
=R [y F F F e T
N N A =j=} E = di
BROBERE | BROLEEP ol L B a Date of Birth Years of Driving Exp. in HK
Member/ Staff Name # HAHEA EBERATER
S8 /BELE 4. Named Driver (4) 34%ZEPA (F0)
Membership/ Staff No.#
B8,/ BEERER FullName 2%
Name of Association/# HKID Card Mo,
Organization SRS
DNE/HEERE Relationship Occupation
# EduCare existing client or ex-client does not need to fill in this field. RAfR : [ES _ :
ALZDIREEFERFEEEB I - Date of Birth Years of Driving Exp. in HK
HAE HES EEEESE

COVER OF CAR R85!
Please tick the appropriate box SETEEEAIHIEA v/

Comprehensive 218 valued at
(Value should be estimated market value including accessories | HK$

Rib{E (BEABHIE))
[[] Third Party 5= 81EmR

Period of Insurance
R B
Name of Hire Purchase Owner (if any)

RBATSE (W8)
ARS OF CAR TO BE INSURED #%{®iS

From g : ToZE :

Reg. No. Engine Capacity

EEREERAS JREIETE cc
Make/Model Type of Body door
RERISR =E !
Engine No.

5%

Chassis No.

BHERBERG

Year of Make Seating Capacity

SLEFD R 8 S

Please tick the appropriate box Z571% i &A1& A V J

>
w
Ho
=z
o
i

1. Is the car owned by, or registered in the name of, someone
other than the proposer ? %58 2 &M AEES ?

2. Is a Hire Purchase Company interested?

REERPEEN AR 67

3. Have you or any person, who to the best of your knowledge,
will drive, Z)SEEEAH -
a) been involved in any motor accident or loss within the last
3years? FEBE=FHNBRELT BRI ?

b) been convicted of any motoring offence within the last 3
years, or is there any prosecution against him/her pending?

EBE=ZFF - DEBILRIEGIEIEFSIE ?

DECLARATION =Hf

|/WE HEREBY DECLARE AND AGREE THAT:

1. /We have read and understood the product brochure and the terms and/or
conditions of the policy provisions of the product in this application.

2. The information and particulars provided on this application form are accurate, true
and complete and are given to the best of my knowledge and belief. I/\We have not
withheld any material information and accept that this application and declaration
shall form the basis of the contract between Bolttech Insurance (Hong Kong)
Company Limited (“the Company”) and me/us. | hereby acknowledge that failure to
supply true and accurate answers to this application or inform the Company of all
material information about this application may render the Company unable to
accept or process this application or the insurance policy void.

3. The insurance coverage applied for shall only take effect when this application has
been accepted by the Company and I/ We have paid the required premium.

4. 1/\We have read, understood and accepted the Personal Information Collection
Statement of the Company (“PICS”). By signing below, I/We confirm this application
and agree that the Company may use and disclose all personal data about me/us
that the Company currently or subsequently hold for the purposes as set out in the
PICS, and | understand | can scan the QR code below for review of the PICS or else |
can request a copy of the PICS by calling the Company’s Customer Service Hotline
at2603 9435.

c) been disqualified from driving? & & E{ShE ?

d) suffers from defective vision or hearing, diabetes, fits or
any heart complaint or any other disease or infirmity?
EREBFTRIBNEEE - WA - FWAE - DR
1t 5575 B L fthiERBE 2

Signature of Proposer ##{& A % E

e) been refused motor insurance, renewal or had any special
terms or conditions imposed by any insurer?

BERRIER S EIRFEER - SRR RIERSHEMS NG ©

4 Have you held or do you now hold a car insurance policy?

REEREEMAERR?

0o o ooo  (gid
0o oooog (go

Date HHA

ARAT]
Bolttech Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited
mERE (BE) GRAE
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UNION FAITH INSURANCE AGENCY LIMITED
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#34k: www.unionfaith.com.hk FEFL: service@unionfaith.com.hk
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